EXHIBIT

L

From: John H. Lynch <jhi@nasaa.crg>
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 3:12 PM
To: Heath Abshure

Subject: Financial Info you requested
Attachments: settlement income, training costs.pdf
Heath,

I've attached the settlement income that NASAA has received from the states over the past five years along with the
cost to NASAA to conduct the training events that benefit your staff. You may want to eliminate the 2013 BNY
settlement as that was done by the corp. office when BNY backed out of the EFD project. '

Also, the NEMO project, which benefits your examination staff cost NASAA $439,000. We anticipate that the final cost
for the EFD system, which will also benefit your state will cost NASAA about $225,000.

We can’t put a price tag on the distance education package {since Jason put that together) that we offer on our website,
but certainly it is another training exercise meant to benefit alt of the states.

Let me know if you need more.

lohn H. Lynch

Deputy Executive Director/Controller
NASAA

750 First Street, NE

Suite 1140

Washington, DC 20002
202/737-0800



Settlement Income - 2009

Bank of America (Alabama ARS Order)

Citigroup Global Markets (Alabama ARS Order)
Credit Suisse Securities (North Carolina ARS Order)
JP Morgan Chase & CO (Florida ARS Order)

Merrilt Lynch (Texas Client Associate Order)

Merrill Lynch {Alabama ARS Order)

Merrilt Lynch (Alabama Client Associate Order)

Wachovia Securities {Alabama ARS Order)

. Cbae

| Received
09/12/2009
06/11/2009
08/07/2009
10/22/2008
09/23/2009
09/29/2008
12/10/2008

06/11/2009

“Amount |
Received |

$10,000

35,000
$156,000
$156,000
$25,000
525,000
$10,200

$10,000

$115,200



Settlement Income - 2010

 Date  Amount |
. Received  Received |

Credit Suisse Securities (lowa ARS Order) 03/22/12010 55,000
Wells Fargo Investments (Washingion ARS Order) 04/29/2010  §25,000
Morgan Staniey {lowa ARS Order) 05/03/2010 $3,000
Merrill Lynch {lowa Client Associates Order) 05/26/2010 $6,000 Non ARS
UBS (Alabama ARS Order) 07/07/2010  $10,000
Goldman Sachs (Alabama ARS Order) 07/07/2010 350,000
UBS (lowa ARS Order) 07/14/2010 $7,500
JP Morgan Chase {lowa ARS Crder) 11/15/2010 $1,000
Deutsche Bank Securities Inc "DBSI” (lowa ARS Grder) 12/27/2010 3500
Goldman, Sachs & Co. (lowa ARS QOrder) 12M4/2010 $2,600

$110,000



Settiement Income - 2011

. Date  Amount
. Received  Received

Raymond James & Asscciates (ARS)H{Florida) 07/08/2011 $25,000
Morgan Keegan {(Alabama) Q771472041 $23,000 not ARS
Raymond James & Associates (ARS}HAlabama) 09/23/2011 $1,000

E*Trade (ARS)(Colorado) 01/16/2012  $20,000



Settlement Income - 2012

Bankers Life (Maine)

Morgan Keegan (lowa)

E*Trade Securilies (lowa)

Bankers Life {lowa)

ProEquitias (Bankers Life)(Arkansas)
UVEST (Bankers LIFE)(Arkansas)

e
| Received

06/01/2012
08/06/2012
10/01/2012
11/20/2012
11/21/2012
1142712012

mount
Received |

$20,000.00
$1.000.00
$1,000.00
$5,000.00
$6,207.55
$14,150.094

$49,358.49

ARSB



Settlement Income - 2013

UVEST Financial (Bankers Lle}(IOWA)
BNY Mellon {(Form D)

RBC Capital Markets, LLC (Colcrado)
Crews & Associates, Inc. (Arkansas)
UBS Financial Services (New Jersey)

G2/0712013
0212712013
07/01/2013
Q7/2212013
09/20/2013

| - Amount |
. Received

Recsived |

$500.00
$250,000.00
$10,000.00
$150,0600.00
$10,600.00

$420,500.00
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